MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission Members

FROM: Liz Johnston, Interim Environmental Officer, Watershed Protection Department
DATE: December 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Postponement of Item #14 (C20-2022-025) Colorado River Protections ordinance, on

December 10, 2024, Planning Commission Agenda

Staff is requesting a postponement of Item #14, Colorado River Protections ordinance code amendments
(Case Number C20-2022-025), to allow additional time for staff to confer with affected stakeholders. Staff
recommend postponement of this item to the January 28, 2025, Planning Commission meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 512- 974-2619 or Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov, or Matt
Hollon at (512) 974-2238 or matt.hollon@austintexas.gov.

cc: Jorge L. Morales, P.E., CFM, Director, Watershed Protection Department
Ramesh Swaminathan, P.E., Assistant Director, Watershed Protection Department
Keith Mars, AICP, Assistant Director, Development Services Department
Joydeep Goswami, P.E., CFM, Division Manager, Development Services Department
Matt Hollon, Regulatory Policy Analyst, Watershed Protection Department
Erica Leak, Planning Officer, Planning Department
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